FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 6:34 pm, May 08, 2019

AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. 19-19-A
AGENDA ITEM
For meeting of May 9, 2019

SUBMITTED LATE

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission ,_
¥ Tl
FROM: Ellen L. Weintraub [~ LA
Chair
DATE: May 8, 2019
RE: 2019 Meeting Dates

This is the list of meetings from June 25 through the end of 2019 that four commissioners have

indicated they will approve. All meetings will begin promptly at 10:00 a.m.

Tuesday, June 25, 2019
Tuesday, July 9, 2019
Tuesday, July 23, 2019
Tuesday, August 20, 2019
Tuesday, September 10, 2019
Tuesday, September 24, 2019
Wednesday, October 16, 2019
Tuesday, October 22, 2019
Tuesday, November 5, 2019
Tuesday, November 19, 2019
Tuesday, December 3, 2019
Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Thursday, July 11, 2019
Thursday, July 25, 2019
Thursday, August 22, 2019
Thursday, September 12, 2019
Thursday, September 26, 2019
Thursday, October 17, 2019
Thursday, October 24, 2019
Thursday, November 7, 2019
Thursday, November 21, 2019
Thursday, December 5, 2019
Thursday, December 12, 2019


dbrown
Received




